
  

Assembly Position Subcommittee Agenda 
Monday, September 30, 2019 Noon 

City Hall - 3RD Floor Conference Room  
 

 
Subcommittee Members:  

Steven Eisenbeisz, Valorie Nelson, and Dr. Richard Wein 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
II. ROLL CALL 
III. CORRESPONDENCE /AGENDA CHANGES 
IV. PERSONS TO BE HEARD – for any item off the agenda (not to exceed 3 minutes) 
V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. September 16, 2019 
VI. UNFINISHED BUSINESS (None) 
VII. NEW BUSINESS 

B. Review of vacant positions: 
1. Assessor 

VIII. PERSONS TO BE HEARD – for any item on or off the agenda (not to exceed 3 minutes)  
IX.       ADJOURNMENT 

 



 

DRAFT Assembly Position Subcommittee Minutes 
September 16, 2019 

Page 1 of 4 

 

  

Assembly Position Subcommittee Minutes 
Monday, September 16, 2019 Noon 

Harrigan Centennial Hall 
 

 
Subcommittee Members:  

Steven Eisenbeisz, Valorie Nelson, and Dr. Richard Wein 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Eisenbeisz called the meeting to order at 12:01 p.m. 

II. ROLL CALL 
Subcommittee Members Present: Steven Eisenbeisz; Dr. Richard Wein.  

Subcommittee Members Absent: Valorie Nelson (excused) 

Others in attendance: KCAW Katherine Rose; Interim Municipal Administrator/Public 
Works Director Michael Harmon; Fire Chief Dave Miller; Maintenance and Operations 
Superintendent Harold Greene; Building, Grounds, and Parks Supervisor Michael 
Colliver; Deputy Clerk Melissa Henshaw 

III. CORRESPONDENCE /AGENDA CHANGES 
None. 

IV. PERSONS TO BE HEARD (not to exceed 3 minutes) 
Richard Wein spoke to oil prices and the importance of keeping track of them. 

V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
A. August 19, 2019 

 
A motion was made by Wein to approve the minutes of August 19, 2019. The motion 
PASSED by the following vote: 
 
Yes: 2 – Wein and Eisenbeisz 
 

VI. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
None. 
 

VII. NEW BUSINESS 
B. Review of vacant positions: 

 
1. Library Director 
Eisenbeisz noted that turn over for this position seemed high. Harmon stated he would 
meet with Library staff this week to determine an interim. Wein stated the position was 
needed and noted the job description required a Masters in Library Sciences which may 
be difficult to fill. He felt the library was a key organization in performing services to the 
public. 



 

DRAFT Assembly Position Subcommittee Minutes 
September 16, 2019 

Page 2 of 4 

 

 
Eisenbeisz suggested a change in the job description to include equivalent experience. 
Harmon saw flexibility in the job description.  
 
A motion was made by Wein to recommend to the Assembly to hire a Library Director. 
The motion PASSED by the following vote. 
 
Yes: 2 – Wein and Eisenbeisz  
 
2. Electric Utility Director 
Eisenbeisz would like to advertise for this position as soon as possible. Wein agreed and 
felt it would be a difficult position to fill at a difficult time and listed the great costs of 
projects. Eisenbeisz stated the Assembly had received a letter of interest from an 
individual for the interim position. 
 
Eisenbeisz hoped to have a discussion at the Assembly meeting of hiring an interim. 
Harmon noted he had had a meeting with one individual and there was no one who had 
expressed interest in being the interim within the department. He indicated that this 
position would be challenging to fill an interim from within the department and that 
outside support may be needed. He stated the importance of finding an experienced 
electrical engineer who had experience of managing electrical projects.  
 
A motion was made by Eisenbeisz to recommend to the Assembly hiring an Electric 
Utility Director. The motion PASSED by the following vote. 
 
Yes: 2 – Eisenbeisz and Wein  
 
3. Fire Chief 
Eisenbeisz noted the need to have the position filled. Wein believes that it could be 
filled within the department and agreed that it needed to be filled. Eisenbeisz thought it 
a good idea to advertise prior to the current Fire Chief’s departure.  
 
Miller stated he would retire in the next 6 to 7 months. 
 
A motion was made by Eisenbeisz to recommend to the Assembly hiring a Fire Chief. 
The motion PASSED by the following vote. 
 
Yes: 2 – Eisenbeisz and Wein  
 
4. Assistant Fire Chief 
Eisenbeisz wondered of any budget constraints and noted this position was eliminated. 
He told of the Sitka General Code section 2.20 in which an Assistant Fire Chief was listed 
and stated either the Code needed to be changed or there needed to be the hiring of an 
Assistant Fire Chief. Wein thought the Code could be changed from “shall” to “may”. He 
stated this was a new full time equivalent (FTE) which also needed approval of the 



 

DRAFT Assembly Position Subcommittee Minutes 
September 16, 2019 

Page 3 of 4 

 

Assembly and was not in support. He wondered how to pay for the position. Harmon 
spoke in favor of the position. He felt that the current Fire Chief was untraditional, very 
involved, and spent many hours’ day and night at work. He noted the need for this 
position for continuity within the department.  
 
Miller stated that calls were up 85 to 90 more than at this time last year. He told that he 
filled in may extra hours to avoid overtime costs. He spoke to the tasks not being 
accomplished without the Assistant Fire Chief position. Eisenbeisz informed he was a 
volunteer at the Fire Hall and commented that the Assembly had previously declared no 
conflict. Wein agreed. He felt the position was vital. Harmon noted that the Fire 
Marshall position was currently housed/under the Public Works department and 
wondered if there were an Assistant Fire Chief if it could be put back under the Fire Hall. 
He stated the importance of the position during emergency situations. 
 
A motion was made by Eisenbeisz to recommend to the Assembly hiring an Assistant 
Fire Chief. The motion FAILED by the following vote. 
 
Yes: 1 –Eisenbeisz  
No: 1 – Wein 
 
5. Fire Engineer 
Eisenbeisz explained that there is a Fire Engineer that is expected to go to work for the 
Sitka Police Department and therefore, there would be a vacancy. Miller stated there 
was a seasonal employee that could fill the vacancy. Harmon supported maintaining 
current staffing levels. Eisenbeisz noted that overtime could add up with lower staffing 
levels. 
 
A motion was made by Eisenbeisz to recommend to the Assembly to hire a Fire 
Engineer only if a vacancy occurs within the next month. The motion PASSED by the 
following vote. 
 
Yes: 1 – Wein and Eisenbeisz 
 
6. Grounds Maintenance Specialist 
Eisenbeisz questioned the title switch from a supervisor to a specialist, noted the job 
description had discrepancies and questioned the transition of the retiring employee. 
Colliver explained the position was changed to focus on the rotation plans which would 
be similar to the building maintenance structure. He stated the two positions would be a 
team with a lead but not a supervisor. Harmon elaborated that there should be a budget 
savings and there would be two peer positions with the structure change. He stated the 
position would be downgraded from a supervisor to a specialist.  
 
Eisenbeisz noted that the reorganization would not create a new FTE and that this was a 
job re-classification. Harmon would make sure that ASEA was aware.  
 



 

DRAFT Assembly Position Subcommittee Minutes 
September 16, 2019 

Page 4 of 4 

 

  
A motion was made by Eisenbeisz to recommend to the Assembly to hire a Grounds 
Maintenance Specialist. The motion PASSED by the following vote. 
 
Yes: 2 – Wein and Eisenbeisz 

 
VIII. PERSONS TO BE HEARD  

Richard Wein commented on the use of the tennis courts. 
 

IX. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Seeing no objections, Chair Eisenbeisz adjourned the meeting at 12:52 p.m. 
 
 
________________________ 
Attest:  Melissa Henshaw, CMC 
Deputy Clerk 

 



Position Department Date of 
Vacancy

Grade/ 
Union

Salary Range 
(Matrix A-O) 

Union vacancy 
(current pay)

Full Time 
(F/T)       

Part-Time 
(PT) 

Seasonal   
(S)

Notes

Assessor Assessing Next couple of 
months Grade 36 $86,132 to 

$$121,680 F/T Exempt

Resignation of Assessor in the 
near future.  Request to fill 
vacancy, approve advertising, and 
approve hiring Wendy as a temp on 
an as needed basis.

Recruitment Information for September 30, 2019 Subcommittee

City and Borough of Sitka














	Agenda
	Minutes
	Assessor Request



